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From: Mikacich, Tony P <Tony.Mikacich@terracon.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:44 PM 
To: Denise Wiman <denise@division01cms.com> 
Cc: Juels, Cheryl L. <Cheryl.Juels@terracon.com>; Schiess, Troy M. <Troy.Schiess@terracon.com>; Paul 
Bickford <paul@division01cms.com>; Kim Venhuizen <kim@division01cms.com> 
Subject: RE: Lodi Access Center - Cost for soil testing 

Good afternoon Denise, 

Please see the summary of environmental tasks and estimated costs for the Lodi Access Center 
associated with the oil-water separator and sewer manhole cleanout, and impacted soil 
discovered inside the building sub-slab. 

• Task 1 and 2: Oil-Water Separator (OWS) sampling, testing, clean-out, rinsing,
contents disposal, reporting, and project management/communications. (Estimated
total cost to date = $18,050)

o Sub-Task 1 – Collect liquid samples and summary report - $1,950
o Sub-Task 2 – Pump, Rinse, and Dispose of liquid contents - $12,600

• Task 1 and 2 Change Order #1: Sewer Manhole sampling, testing, clean-out, rinsing,
contents disposal, reporting. (Estimated Cost - $3,500)

o Change Order #1 – Sample Sewer/Manhole, pump contents, rinse, and dispose
contents – Range provided in email was $2,500-$4,500. Estimated cost - $3,500.

• Task 3: Stockpile soil sampling and testing for Off-haul (Inside building sub-slab).
(Estimated total costs = $9,500)

o Sub-Task 1 - Initial site visit  (6/6/25) and soil sampling of stockpile generated
from Area 1, and bottom trench sampling in Area 1; including samples SP1-1
through SP1-4 (stockpile) and SB1-1 through SB4-1 (bottom trench samples in
Area 1). - $9,500 (estimate).

• Task 4: Additional In-place Soil Sampling, testing, reporting, and project management
and communications (Inside building sub-slab). (Estimated total costs = $6,500)

o Sub-Task 1 - Site visit (6/18/25) for soil sampling in Areas 2, 3, and 4; including
samples; SB5-1 – SB8-1, SB9-1 – SB11-1, and SB12-1 – SB14-1, and associated
summary reporting and management. Estimated cost – $6,500.

• Task 5: Preparation of Soil Management Plan (SMP) and Environmental Health and
Safety Plan (EHASP), project management/communications. (Estimated total costs –
$10,000)

o Sub-Task 1 – Preparation of SMP - $5,500
o Sub-Task 2 – Preparation of EHASP - $4,500
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• Task 6: Tentative - SMP and EHASP Oversight and Air Monitoring (Estimated total 
costs - $25,000) 

  
• Task 7: Tentative - Additional Stockpile Characterization Sampling for Final Disposal 

(Estimated total costs - $9,500) 
  
Total estimated costs to date for Task 1 through Task 5 - $47,550 
Total (rough) estimated costs for future proposed Task 6 and 7 - $34,500 

  
Please let us know if you have any questions or require further details. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Tony P. Mikacich, PG, QSD, CEM 
Senior Project Manager I Environmental Services 
  

 
902 Industrial Way I Lodi, CA  95240 
P (209) 294.7027 I M (916) 709.6450 
tony.mikacich@terracon.com  I terracon.com 
  
Terracon provides environmental, geotechnical, materials and facilities consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability. 
  
 
Add for Special Inspections $17,950 
 

TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED $100,000 
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